Job No: Jamie Goldrick

e Civil Engineering

e  Architectural Services W | I I Iam

e Fire Safety Engineering

e Planning Consultants Donog hue

®  Property Surveys & Associates

e Assigned Certifiers

e  Mapping & Land Surveys Consulting Engineers & Architectural Services
RE: Extension of time request for the planning file SD22B/0178
Client: Jamie Goldrick
Your Ref: SD22B/0178

EXTENSION OF TIME REQUEST

To Whom It May Concern.

| would be extremely grateful if you could extend the above planning application by a further
month to allow us to prepare our further information response in relation to the above planning

file.

Due to an error on our behalf, we miscalculated the response time.

Kind Regards,

| {I“. s[\ {Z A

W. Donoghue

16" December 2022

Donegal Office: Main St. Mountcharles, Co. Donegal Kildare Office: Woodlands, Rathangan, Co. Kildare

Ph: 074-9735982 Mob: 087-9252448 Email: William.wda@outlook.com

VAT No: 9658785P



